
From: Atticus Fleming <Atticus.Fleming@environment.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 6:08 PM 
To: Naomi Stephens <Naomi.Stephens@environment.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Arron Everest <Arron.Everest@environment.nsw.gov.au>; NPWS EDs HR Mailbox 
<npws.ed.hr@environment.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: RECRUITMENT APPROVAL REQUEST - Various x 7 (#1395-1402) 
 
approved 
 

Atticus Fleming AM 
Deputy Secretary, National Parks and Wildlife Service  
 
Department of Climate Change, Energy, Environment and Water 
T 02 9995 6070   |  M 0455 283 569   |  E atticus.fleming@environment.nsw.gov.au 
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy St, Parramatta, NSW 2150. 
www.dcceew.nsw.gov.au 

 

The Department of Climate Change, Energy, Environment and Water acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land.  
We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present 
and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing 
commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically. 

 
From: Naomi Stephens <Naomi.Stephens@environment.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 10:51 AM 
To: Atticus Fleming <Atticus.Fleming@environment.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Arron Everest <Arron.Everest@environment.nsw.gov.au>; NPWS EDs HR Mailbox 
<npws.ed.hr@environment.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: RECRUITMENT APPROVAL REQUEST - Various x 7 (#1395-1402) 
 
Atticus 
 
For your consideration and approval please. 
 
N 
 
 
 

 

Naomi Stephens 

Executive Director Park Operations Coastal  

NSW National Parks & Wildlife Service 

12 Darcy St, Parramatta NSW 2150  

T 02 9895 6447 

M 0417 829 337 

W nationalparks.nsw.gov.au  

 

 
 
The Department of Climate Change, Energy, Environment and Water acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We 
acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through 
thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in 
which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically. 
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#1399 
Branch – Southern Ranges Branch / Snowy River Area 
Role title: Team Leader Field Operations – ongoing 
Classification and Grade: Clerk Gr 9/10 
Role number: 50059757  
Action: Request to fill ongoing role   
Justification: Substantive occupant (Alison Harmer) has taken up another role within the department.  
 


